Inter-Departmental Communication

DATE: August 24, 2015
TO: Jermaine Reed, Chair; Transportation & Infrastructure Committee
FROM: Phillip Yelder, Director; Human Relations Department
DEPT.: Water Services
SUBJECT: DOCKET MEMO #150699
CONTRACTOR: Black & Veatcvh Corporation
ADDRESS: 8400 Ward Parkway
Kansas City, M 64114
CONTRACT: 9095/80001883/WMR: Mercier St to Wayne
Ave, W. 72" St. to W, 87 St.
CONTRACT AMOUNT: $511,957.00
MBE GOAL: 9%
WBE GOAL: _ 5%
TOTAL MBE ACHIEVED: 9%
TOTAL WBE ACHIEVED: 5%
WBE SUBCONTRACTOR(S):
NAME: Schmitz, King & Associates, Inc.
ADDRESS: 18900 W. 158™ St., Ste. G
Olathe, KS 66062
SCOPE OF WORK: Distribution System in ROW
DOLLAR AMOUNT: 43,376.00%
OWNERSHIP: David King
STRUCTURE: Native American Male Code: 17

WBE SUBCONTRACTOR(S):

NAME:

ADDRESS:

SCOPE OF WORK:

DOLLAR AMOUNT:
OWNERSHIP:

STRUCTURE:

TREKK Design Group, LLC

1441 E. 104™ St., Ste. 105
Kansas City, MO 64131

Preliminary Engineering Design

$24,098.00
Kimberly Robinett

Caucasian Female Code: 27



